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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 10:11 AM
To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wyatt, Zachary
Subject: FW: Lyme Disease Bill Draft Requests

Hi Lis and Zack:

Sen. Cowles office contacted me yesterday regarding some requests related to Lyme disease. A couple of the requests
are DNR related (see below—{'ve omitted the other nonrelated requests). Could you let me know who will take these,
or if they fall in another drafting area? | have a couple of follow up comments from the office once we have drafters.

Thanks,
Sarah -

From: Miller, Evan <Evan.Miller@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 3:34 PM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Herkert, Toni <Toni.Herkert@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Mugnaini, Jason <Jason.Mugnaini@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Lyme Disease Bill Draft Requests

Hi Sarah,

Following-up on our phone conversation, below is the outline of the seven bills we’re looking to get drafted
relating to Lyme Disease.

il aged off -daste ol — o f{ v’
Draft 6: Requiring Signs on Ticks g/nd Lyme Disease on Certain State Properties

¢ Require signage designed in consultation with DHS to raise awareness of Lyme Disease, inform on how
to prevent tick bites, and encouraging visitors to check for ticks after visits to be posted in common
areas such as the park entrance, a trailhead, or in a campground in all state parks and forests (at least one
sign per property)
- Provide time for DNR and DHS to post the signs through delayed implementation

o

Draft 7: Requiring the Sale of Bug Spray at Certain State Properties '

e Require the DNR to sell bug spray in all state parks and forests when their park or forest office is open
and staffed or require the DNR to create an agreement with a Friends group who has an active presence
in parks such as operating a concession stand to sell bug spray when the stand is open and staffed

- Allow for some flexibility in this mandate in case the Department or Friends group is out of
stock or does not have an active presence in the park or forest

Please let me know if you have any questions, and thank you in advance for all of your help with these drafts.
Best,

Evan

Evan Miller Legislative Aide 1 Office of State Senator Robert Cowles
(608) 266-0484 1118 South, State Capitol 1 http://legis.wisconsin.gov/senate/02 /cowles
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AN AcT ...;relating to: signs informing about Lynfe disease in state parks, state

trails, and state forests.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Natural Resources, in consultation with
the Department of Health Services, to design signs to raise awareness of Lyme
disease, inform about how to prevent tick bites, and encourage people to check for
ticks after visits to state parks, state trails, and state forests. The bill requires DNR v
to post at least one sign in each state park, state trail, and state forest in a common
area where it is most likely to be seen by visitors, such as a park entrance, trailhead;
or campground.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

/

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

¥SECTION 1. 23.118 of the statutes is created to read:
23.118 Signage required. The department shall, in consultation with the
department of health services, design signs to raise awareness of Lyme disease,

inform about how to prevent tick bites, and encourage people to check for ticks after
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visits to state parks, state trails, and campgrounds. No later than the {st day of the

v
6th month beginning after the effective date of this section .... [LRB inserts date], the

department shall post at least one such sign in each state park, state trail, and state

‘forest. The department shall post the sign in a common area where it is most likely

to be seen by visitors, such as a park entrance, trailhead, or campground.

#++NOTE: This is drafted to require the signs to be designed, manufactured, and
posted @gmonths after the effective date. Is that sufficient?

S (END)



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Miller, Evan

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 4:14 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: LRB 1758

Hi Lis,

Thank you for your work on LRB 1758/P1 regarding signage for Lyme Disease awareness.

With regards to the note you had at the end of the draft, six months seems like a sufficient implementation period on
our end. We are yet to run this idea by the Department, and when we get to that stage, if they do not feel it is feasible
but offer an alternative timeline which is reasonable, we will address it then.

in the meantime, | just have one edit for a P2 that | missed when | sent the drafting instructions in. On Page 2 lines three
to four, can we expand this requirement to state recreational areas along with the parks, trails, and forests so each
property in the State Park System is included?

Thank you again!

Evan

Evan Miller Legislative Aide 1 Office of State Senator Robert Cowles
(608) 266-0484 1 118 South, State Capitol 1 hitp://legis.wisconsin.gov/senate /02 /cowles
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Analysis by the Legislati})e Reference B’ureau
This bill requires the Department of Natural Resources in consultation with
the Department of Health Services, to design signs to/raise awareness of Lyme
disease, inform about how to prevent tick bites, and encourage people to check for
ticks after visits to state parks state trails, jand state forests The bill requires DNR
to post at least one sign in each state park, state trail /(and state forest in a common
area where it is most likely to be seen by visitors, such’as a park entrance, trailhead,
or campground.
© For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 23.118 of the statutes is created to read:
23.118 Signage required. The department shall, in consultation with the
department of health services, design signs to raise awareness of Lyme disease,

inform about how to prevent tick bites, and encourage people to check for ticks after
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visits to state parks, state trails%gnd campgrounds. No later than the first day of the
6th month beginning after the effective date of this section .... [LRB inserts date], the
department shall post at least one such sign in each state park, state trail, a&i state
forest. The department shall post the sign in a common area where it is most likely

to be seen by visitors, such asa park entrance, trailhead, or campground. | )

- 1 o A‘N\'
_++xNOTE: This is drafted to require the s1gns to be des1gned manufactured,/ and.~
B posted six months after the effective date. Is that sufficient? -

B
(END) stete -




Shea, Elisabeth

From: Miller, Evan

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 3:31 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: LRB 1758

Hi Lis,

Thanks for all of your work on LRB 1758/P2 so far. I do have one change for a P3 that we’ve been waiting to
hear from the DNR from regarding potential funding for Lyme Disease awareness signage.

Could we add $12,500 in additional expenditure authority in FY20 from the segregated parks account for the
signage? According to my rough calculations, that should be about $100 per sign, and we believe that should
enough to cover all of their expenses for these signs.

- Thanks! T
Dol (00

X

Evan . 4

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

To: Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>
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

In the meantime, | just have one edit for a P2 that | missed when | sent the drafting instructions in. On Page 2 lines three
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

~ ticks after visits to state parks, state trails, state recreational areas, and state
forests. The bill requires DNR to post at least one sign in each state park, state trail,
state recreational area, and state forest in a common area where it is most likely to
be seen by visitors, such as a park entrance, trailhead, or campground./(}Z7

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. e Lall oo aripd
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SECTION 1. 23.118 of the statutes is created to read: v
23.118 Signage required. The department shall, in consultation with the

department of health services, design signs to raise awareness of Lyme disease,

S Ot o W

inform about how to prevent tick bites, and encourage people to check for ticks after
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visits to state parks, state trails, state recreational areas, and campgrounds. No
later than the first day of the Gth month beginning after the effective date of this
section ....[LRB inserts date], the department shall post at least one such sign in each
state park, state trail, state recreational area, and state forest. The department shall
post the sign in a common area where it is most likely to be seen by visitors, such as
a park entranée, trailhead, or campground.

(END)
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INSERT 1-3
%= SECTION 1. 20.370 (1) (mu) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.370 (1) (mu) General program operations — state funds. The amounts in
the schedule for general program operations that are conducted under ss. 23.09 to
23.11, 27.01, 30.203, 30.277, and 90.21, and chs. 29 and 169, for activities conducted
under the ecological inventory and monitoring program of the endangered resources

program, for the aquatic and terrestrial resources inventory under s. 23.09 (2) (km),

e
for providing the signage required under s. 23.118, and for payments of $53,700 in
-each fiscal year, to be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (k),

to the University of Wisconsin System for outdoor skills training under s. 29.598.

History: 1971 c. 40, 95; 1971 c. 125 ss. 101 to 121, 522 (1); 1971 <. 211, 215, 277, 330, 336; 1973 c. 12's. 37; 1973 c. 90, 100; 1973 c. 243 s. 82; 1973 c. 296, 298, 301,
318, 333, 336; 1975 c. 8, 39, 51, 91, 198; 1975 c. 224 ss. 7d, 7f, 7m, 17 to 19p; 1977 c. 29 ss. 181 to 234, 1657 (34); 1977 c. 274,370, 374, 376, 377; 1977 c. 418 s5. 95 to 110,
929 (37); 1977 c. 421, 432; 1977 c. 447 ss. 42 to 44, 210; 1979 c. 34 ss. 199 to 322, 2102 (39) (a); 1979 c. 221; 1979 c. 361 s. 113; 1981 c. 1, 20, 86, 95, 131, 294, 330; 1981
c. 374 55. 6,7, 148, 150; 1983 a. 27 ss. 216m to 269, 2202 (23); 1983 a. 75, 181, 243, 397; 1983 a, 410 ss. 5m to 11,2202 (38); 1983 a. 413; 1983 a. 416 ss. 1, 19; 1983 a. 426;
1985 a. 16, 22; 1985 a. 29 ss. 282d to 356, 3202 (26) (a), (39) (a), (c), (dm), (i); 1985 a. 46, 60, 65, 120, 202, 296; 1987 a. 27, 98, 110, 290, 295, 298, 305; 1987 a. 3125.17;
1987 a. 384, 397, 399, 403, 418; 1989 a. 31, 128, 284, 288, 326; 1989 a. 335 ss. 22nn to 30g, 89; 1989 a. 336, 350, 359, 366; 1991 a. 32; 1991 a. 39 ss. 326b to 394, 594c; 1991
a. 254,269, 300, 309, 315; 1993 a. 16, 75, 166, 213, 343, 349, 415, 421, 453, 464; 1993 a. 490 ss. 18, 271; 1995 a. 27, 201, 225, 227, 296, 378, 459; 1997 a. 27, 35; 1997 a. 237
ss. 33 to 38d, 727g; 1997 a. 248; 1999 a. 9, 32, 74, 92; 1999 a. 150 5. 672; 1999 a. 185; 2001 a. 16, 56, 92, 108, 109; 2003 a. 33, 228, 251, 310, 314, 321, 327; 2005 a. 25, 286,
288, 347, 394; 2007 a. 20, 50, 97; 2009 a. 28, 42, 50, 175, 276, 365, 373; 2011 a. 32, 103, 118, 148, 151, 169, 208; 2011 a. 257 5. 56; 2013 a, 1; 2013 a. 20 ss. 214, 217, 218,
219, 220, 221, 276 to 289j; 2013 a. 72, 80; 2013 a. 165 s. 114; 2015 a. 31, 55, 89, 170; 2015 a. 197 s. 51; 2015 a, 250, 260, 358; 2017 a. 59, 134, 183, 348; 2017 a. 365 s. 111;
2017 a. 366.
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SECTION 1. Fiscal changes.

(1) LYME DISEASE AWARENESS SIGNAGE. In the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for the
appropriation to the natural resources under s. 20.370 (1) (mfl), the dollar amount

for fiscal year 2019-20 ‘s increased by $12,500 for the purpose of providing the

v
signage required under;s. 23.118.

@%% mert ot



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Miller, Evan

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 4:30 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Cc: Bruce, Cory

Subject: LRBs 1758, 1759, and 2738

Hi Lis,

Could you please send me the /1 on LRB 1758/P3, LRB 1759/P2, and LRB 2738/P3 relating to Lyme Disease?
Also, could you please open a drafting file for these three bills and send a draft to Representative Mursau’s
office?

Thank you!

Evan

Evan Miller Legislative Aide ] Office of State Senator Robert Cowles
(608) 266-0484 1118 South, State Capitol | http://legis.wisconsin.gov/senate/02/cowles




State of Wisconsin i
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

EHS:ahe

7O

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION d

AN ACT to amend 20.370 (1) (mu); and to create 23.118 of the statutes; relating
to: signs informing about Lyme disease in state parks, state trails, state

recreational areas, and state forests and making an appropriation.

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
ticks after visits to state parks, state trails, state recreational areas, and state
forests. The bill requires DNR to post at least one sign in each state park, state trail,
state recreational area, and state forest in a common area where it is most likely to
be seen by visitors, such as a park entrance, trailhead, or campground. The bill
appropriates $12,500 in fiscal year 2019-20 for this purpose.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.370 (1) (mu) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.370 (1) (mu) General program operations — state funds. The amounts in

the schedule for general program operations that are conducted under ss. 23.09 to

LRB—1758/B3/
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SECTION 1
23.11, 27.01, 30.203, 30.277, and 90.21, and chs. 29 and 169, for activities conducted
under the ecological inventory and monitoring program of the endangered fesources
program, for the aquatic and terrestrial resources inventory under s. 23.09 (2) (km),
for providing the signage required under s. 23.118, and for payments of $53,700 in
each fiscal year, to be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (k),
to the University of Wisconsin System for outdoor skills training uhder s. 29.598.

SECTION 2. 23.118 of the statutes is created to read: -

23.118 Signage required. The department shall, in consultation with the
depaftment of health services, design signs to raise awareness of Lyme disease,
inform about how to prevent tick bites, and encourage people to check for ticks after
visits to state parks, state trails, state recreational areas, and campgrounds. No
later than the first day of the 6th month beginning after the effective date of this
section .... [LRB inserts date], the department shall post at least one such sign in each
state park, state trail, state recreational area, and state forest. The department shall
post the sign in a common area where it is most likely to be seen by visitors, such as
a park entrance, trailhead, or campground.

SEcTION 3. Fiscal changes.

(1) LYME DISEASE AWARENESS SIGNAGE. In the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for the
appropriation to the department of natural resources under s. 20.370 (1) (mu), the
dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 is increased by $12,500 for the purpose of
providing the signage required under s. 23.118.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Miller, Evan

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 11:04 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1758/1

Please Jacket LRB -1758/1 for the SENATE. Thank you!



